Anita Guerra

From: Jose R. Pena

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2014 2:58 PM

To: Anita Guerra

Subject: Fwd: cell phone forensics grant opportunity
Attachments: DOC000.PDF; DOCO01.PDF

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Sent from my HTC

----- Forwarded message -----

From: "Federico Calderon" <fcalderon@webbcountytx.gov>

To: "Jose R. Pena" <jopena@webbcountytx.gov>, "Juan J. Rendon" <jjrendon@webbcountytx.gov>
Subject: cell phone forensics grant opportunity

Date: Fri, Feb 28, 2014 2:18 PM

From: Bustos, Kimberly [mailto:kimberly.bustos@texasattorneygeneral.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2014 2:17 PM

To: Bastrop County Sheriff's Office; Bastrop County Sheriff's Office; Bastrop County Sheriff's Office; Bastrop County
Sheriff's Office; Beaumont Police Department; Beaumont Police Department; Beaumont Police Department; Bertram
Police Department; Bertram Police Department; Brenham Police Department; Brenham Police Department; Burnet County
2; City of Lampasas; Corpus Christi Police Department; Corpus Christi Police Department; Corpus Christi Police
Department; Corpus Christi Police Department; Corpus Christi Police Department; Corpus Christi Police Department;
Corpus Christi Police Department; DHS-HSI; El Paso Police Department; El Paso Police Department; El Paso Police
Department; El Paso Police Department; Franklin Police Department; Granite Shoals Police Department; Granite Shoals
Police Department; Harlingen Police Department; Houston County Sheriff's Office; Houston County Sheriff's Office; HSI-
Task Force ; Hunstville Police Department; Huntsville Police Department; Huntsville Police Department; ICE-DHS; Lago
Vista Police Department; Lampasas Police Department; Lufkin Police Department; Lufkin Police Department; Lufkin Police
Department; Port Arthur Police Department; San Juan Police Department; San Juan Police Department; Temple Police
Department; Temple Police Department; US Department of Justice; Victoria Police Department; Victoria Police
Department; Federico Calderon; Pabloe Lerma Jr.; Esteban Paez; Webb County Sheriff's Office

Subject: cell phone forensics grant opportunity

Please see the attached 2014 Law Enforcement Cell Phone Forensics Grants. (SCOMEF for small-medium sized
agencies and SVNG grant for large agencies. If you are interested and need guidance, or have questions, please
contact me.

KB

Kimberly M. Bustos, Captain
ICAC Task Force Commander
Cyber Crimes Unit

Law Enforcement Division
Texas Attorney General



